
From: Justin Evans justinevans@conklinmetal.com
Subject: Fwd: SAK6 - Stainless Steel Knife

Date: August 7, 2018 at 10:34 AM
To:

From: Duro Dyne <durodynemarketing@durodyne.com>
Date: August 1, 2018 at 9:01:09 AM EDT
To: <harrythompson4@conklinmetal.com>
Subject: SAK6 - Stainless Steel Knife
Reply-To: <durodynemarketing@durodyne.com>

 

 

NEW from Duro Dyne...
​ ​6" Stainless Steel Knife with Sheath!

SAK6 is a 6" stainless steel knife with one edge of the blade serrated 
while the opposite edge is smooth.

 
It has a super sharp point ideal for cutting a wide variety of insulations, 
including but not limited to: fiberglass, cotton, hard board, rubber and 

standard duct liner!
 

Visit our webpage to learn more about SAK6!
 

 

Features:
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the opposite edge is smooth.
 

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
• One side serrated, one side smooth
• Super sharp point cuts fiberglass with ease
• Includes sheath to keep knife safe when not
in use
• Sturdy yet soft plastic grip
• Ideal for cutting a wide variety of insulation,
including: fiberglass, cotton, and rubber

 

 

The SAK6 Knife can cut a wide variety of
insulations!

 

Super sharp point pierces liner with ease!

 

 

Cuts rubber, hard board and more
effortlessly!
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Features:
• One side serrated, one side smooth
• Super sharp point cuts fiberglass with 
ease
• Includes sheath to keep knife safe when 
not in use
• Sturdy yet soft plastic grip
• Ideal for cutting a wide variety of 
insulation, including: fiberglass, cotton, 
and rubber

 

 

The SAK6 Knife can cut a wide variety 
of insulations!

 

Super sharp point pierces liner with ease!

 

 

Cuts rubber, hard board and 
moreeffortlessly!

 

Ordering Information:
 

818267 SAK6 - 6in Stainless Steel Knife with Sheath
 



effortlessly!

 

Ordering Information:
 

818267 SAK6 - 6in Stainless Steel Knife with Sheath
 

 

The SAK Knife comes in a sheath with a velcro strap to keep the knife
secure! The reverse side of the sheath has a convenient loop to attach to

your belt or anywhere you need it to be.
 

 

For information on additional tools offered by Duro Dyne,
click the image below for the Tool Catalog.
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
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